
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
& 

Scope of Work 
Mobile Home Population Analysis 

Funding is provided to the Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council by Nassau County in the amount of 
$1000.00 to perform activities as identified in the 1997 Emergency Management Preparedness and Assistance 
Grant for the Northeast Florida Hurricane Evacuation Study. The staff assigned to this program shall conduct 
activities pursuant to this scope of work and consistent with the direction of a technical advisory committee. 
The work tasks include, but are not limited to, the following activities. 

A. Develop a mobile home housing and population analysis formatted to complete a behavioral and shelter 
analysis. 

1. Complete the mobile home populatioli estimates for years 1998.2000, and 2005. 

2. Develop estimated occupa~icy rates. 

3. Develop shelter demand rate estimates. 

4. Develop behavioral response curves, and format data for a behavioral analysis. 

5.  Incorporate all data into the Northeast Florida Hurricane Evacuation Study. 

B. Reporting Requirements 

1. Provide a written follow-up report to the County Public Safety Department within thirty days 
of technical advisory committee meetings. 

a. Maintain list of attendance. Summarize meetings for submission in a follow-up report. 

b. Provide the County with a copy of the completed study. 

C. Funding shall be provided in two payment $750.00 upon execution of this Memorandum of Agreement, 
and $250.00 upon delivery of the completed study. 
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Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council 
Baker l Claym Duval l Flagler l Nassaum Putnam l St. Johns 

91 43 Philips Highway, Suite 350, Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
(904)363-6350 FAX (904) 363-6356 

Suncom 874-6350 Suncom FAX 874-6356 

June 13, 1997 

EIonorabie John Crawford, Chairman 
Nassau Countjl Commission 
1 1 North 14th Street, Box 12 
Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

-4s you may already be aware the Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council has been 
successful (with the help of the counties) in receiving a grant for a new Hurricane Evacuation 
Study. Last year we received a grant to run a Northeast Florida SLOSH model and begin the 
development of a new Atlas. We are happy to say that project is well under way, and while we have 
experienced some delays we hope to have the complete Atlases available by December as originally 
scheduled. 

Ths new study will include a new traffic analysis, shelter analysis, vulnerability analysis, 
hazards analysis, and behavioral analysis. The behavioral analysis which will have county level 
behavioral results, including among other things data on inland mobile home residents and 
sheltering. In order to complete thls county level analysis we will be conducting a more intense 
mobile home population analysis. Was discussed prior to the NEFRPC application for the grant, 
paying for a portion of the mobile home analysis locally would increase our chances of receiving 
the grant. The Regional Planning Council has allocated $7000.00 for this program. As I indicated 
above, we were successful in receiving the grant, support from our local governments in this 
enaeavo: wah uutstal~diu;;. I am illerefore A i i i g  that you contribute $1000.03 ts thc c ~ s t  of 
developing the mobile home population analysis for your county. I have attached a scope of work 
explaining what will be done with the funds. 

If you should require any additional information or have any. questions please feel free to 
contact me. I look forward to working with you on this important project. 

/ 

Enclosure 

Affirmative Action and Equal Oppoflunily Employer 


